From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 Jul 2024 11:31:37

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL
Attachments:

From: Eve, David <David.Eve@HistoricEngland.org.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17,2024 11:18 AM

To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: BDC Planning Re-consultation Request - DC/23/05656 - FUL

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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Thank you for consulting Historic on the additional information for this site, including Appendix A to the

applicant’s response dated 9t July 2024. This contains a great deal of helpful information on the heritage
assets within our remit. Section 5.1 assesses the setting of the parish church, the closest highly-graded asset
to the application site and the one about which we raised most concern. The findings of this are summarised
in paragraph 1.4 which confirms our view that ‘the proposed development [would] result in ‘less than
substantial harm’ to the setting of the Grade II* Listed Church of St Mary’. We consider that due to distance
and mature planting on the churchyard and field boundaries between the development and the listed building
this harm would be in the middle or lower region of ‘less than substantial’ harm and would reiterate our
concerns about that, but also agree with the reference to the NPPF in paragraph 1.5 that the Council should
weigh the public benefit of the development against this harm when determining the application.

Yours Sincerely

David

David Eve | Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
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